

Dublin City Joint Policing Committee
Minutes of Meeting held on Tuesday 24th February 2015
at 2.30 p.m., Council Chamber, City Hall, Dublin 2.

Attendance: Committee Members

Councillor Daithí De Róiste (Chairperson)
Councillor Dáithí Doolan
Councillor Áine Clancy
Councillor Cieran Perry
Councillor Kieran Binchy
Councillor Ray Mc Adam
Councillor Brendan Carr
Councillor Críona Ní Dháiligh
Councillor Paul McAuliffe
Deputy Maureen O'Sullivan
Deputy Lord Mayor, Councillor Larry O'Toole
Brendan Kenny, Assistant Chief Executive, Dublin City Council
Chief Superintendent Frank Clerkin, An Garda Síochána
Inspector Gerard Murphy, An Garda Síochána
Inspector David Butler, An Garda Síochána
David Brennan, Dublin City Business Association
Joe Donoghue, Fatima Groups United
Tony Duffin, Ana Liffey Drug Project
Peter O'Connor, North East Inner City Community Forum

Also in attendance: Councillor Bríd Smith; Councillor Mannix Flynn

Apologies: Councillor Claire Byrne; Deputy Catherine Byrne; Deputy Eric Byrne; Deputy Michael Connaghan, Deputy Joe Costello; Zéphyrin Ngaliema, Deputy Aengus O'Snodaigh

Minutes: Tara Robertson

1. Minutes of meeting of 24th February 2015:

Agreed

2. Community/Business Representatives for J.P.C.s

Noted that good progress has been made in populating the Sub-Committees. Community representative Gerry Byrne was ratified as a member of the Committee.

3. Report of Chief Superintendent:

Noted

Action: Copy of report to be circulated.

Update on current position of Garda operations in the City requested.

Current number of Gardaí serving in each station within the Dublin Metropolitan Area requested.

4. Report of Assistant Chief Executive:

Reported on Draft Annual and Strategic Work Plans

Action: Final plan to be presented to next meeting

5. Irish Water Contractors

Action: Letter to issue to the Private Security Authority, seeking clarification on the provisions of the Private Security Services Act 2004, specifically in relation to best practice in the disclosure of identity by employees of security contractors.

Next Meeting: To be held on Tuesday 28th April at 2.30pm in the Members Room, City Hall.

Daithí De Róiste,

Chairperson.
